
Dear  
 
Thank you for your enquiry under the Freedom of Information scheme.  
 
Unfortunately we are unable to provide you with the specific information you request. 
Wirral Community NHS Trust provides services within a community setting to the Wirral 
population.  Wirral University Teaching Hospital is the local hospital on Wirral who may 
be able to provide you with this information.  
 
You can submit an FOI to Wirral University Teaching Hospital by 
visiting www.wuth.nhs.uk or in writing to;  
 
Freedom of Information enquiries 
Wirral University Teaching Hospital 
Arrowe Park Hospital 
Arrowe Park Road 
Upton 
Wirral 
CH49  5PE 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
 
 
 
From:  
Sent: 28 October 2015 16:16 
To: undisclosed-recipients 
Subject: Freedom of information request: ambulance crew waiting times 
 
Date of submission 28/10/15 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
I am writing on behalf of the Royal College of Nursing (RCN) in the North West region with a 
request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  Please could you provide me with the 
following information: 
 
Details by hospital site, for the periods 1 July 2014 – 31 December 2014 and 1 Jan 2015 -1 June 
2015, for: 
 

• Number of waits over 30 mins ambulance crews have been involved in? 
• Number of waits over 60 mins ambulance crews have been involved in? 
• What the longest wait (hours and minutes) has been during this period?  
• The total fines (in £s) paid by the Trust for ambulance crew waits. 

 
Please send the response and any queries to me at  
 
Many thanks indeed, 

http://www.wuth.nhs.uk/
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